
From: Livingston, Tom
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Brown, Jason; Maley, Shawn; Hawkins, John
Cc: Sean Joseph
Subject: RE: 3BM-YRB0308 Renewal Application
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 11:40:09 AM

I am back in Cam Bay and this will be sent in within the next two weeks.
 
-Tom
 
Thomas G. Livingston, P.Eng.
   Regional Municipal Engineer
   Community and Government Services
   Government of Nunavut
   Helen Maksagak Building
   Cambridge Bay, Nunavut, X0B 0C0
   PH: 867-983-4156
   FX: 867-983-4123
 

 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May 18, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Brown, Jason; Livingston, Tom; Maley, Shawn; Hawkins, John
Cc: Sean Joseph
Subject: 3BM-YRB0308 Renewal Application
 
The NWB would appreciate an update on when we can expect the outstanding information
requested on several occasions.  Our office would like to finalize this application soon.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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